## **ALICIA OLATUJA**

## INTUITION: SONGS FROM THE MINDS OF WOMEN

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 2, 2022 | PASANT THEATRE

## Alicia Olatuja

Vocals

Jon Cowherd

Piano

**David Rosenthal** 

Guitar

**Richie Goods** 

Electric Bass

**Anthony Fung** 

Drums

Tonight's program will be announced from stage.

This performance will run approximately 90 minutes, with no intermission.

Sponsored by MSU Federal Credit Union. Media Sponsor WKAR.

## INTUITION: SONGS FROM THE MINDS OF WOMEN

Praised in *The New York Times* as "a singer with a strong and luscious tone," Olatuja combines the earthy with the sublime, bringing a grounded relatability to genres as lofty as classical, as venerated as jazz, and as gritty as R&B. On her stunning Resilience Music Alliance debut, *Intuition: Songs From The Minds Of Women*, Olatuja lends her distinctive approach to celebrating the artistic output of noted female composers.

Olatuja's vocal excellence stunned a global audience of millions during the second inauguration ceremony for President Barack Obama, in 2013 with a soaring featured solo during the Brooklyn Tabernacle Choir's rendition of "The Battle Hymn of the Republic." Though most didn't know her name, her pristine voice and poise made a visible impact on the dignitaries in attendance, with reporters and social media lavishing her with praise. "They weren't there to see me or anybody else sing, what brought them there was this monumental historical event, but to see their reaction was another piece of validation for me as a performer," she says.

Since this historic performance, opportunities to expand her repertoire and earn fans have only snowballed. Olatuja has performed extensively with The Juilliard School's various jazz ensembles, shared the stage with Chaka Khan, BeBe Winans, Christian McBride, Dr. Lonnie Smith, Billy Childs, and others, and appeared at national and international music

festivals with her own band, earning accolades from fans and the press.

She released a previous music collection, *Timeless*, independently in 2014. *Intuition* features songs by Sade, Angela Bofill, Brenda Russell, Linda Creed, Imogen Heap, Tracy Chapman, Kate Bush, and others. Produced by Olatuja, Kamau Kenyatta and Ulysses Owens Jr., with arrangements by noted jazz musicians, *Intuition* is a showcase for Olatuja's broad vocal range, deft lyrical interpretation, and elegant phrasing, a sound that may draw comparisons to current soul-pop finds like Ella Mai and H.E.R. while evoking such treasured soul divas as Grammy<sup>®</sup> winners Lalah Hathaway, Rachelle Ferrell, and Dianne Reeves.

Intuition is a perfect musical commentary for the times, as women reassert their rights, gain more political clout, and speak out against harassment, abuse, and exploitation in all walks of life. "When we hear the word 'intuition' we think of a woman's intuition, that inner, gut-instinct thing that goes beyond mere information," says Olatuja of the album's title concept. "There is something powerful and beautiful and something to be celebrated in that. The subtitle From the Minds of Women reminds people that we're not just intuitive, emotional beings. We are intellectual as well. We do know how to connect the emotional and the rational. And when we do that, especially through our work, beautiful and unimaginably creative things are made."

Olatuja is perfectly suited to deliver a meditation on the depth of women's musical expression. She puts her distinctively soulful stamp on every track, giving beloved South American anthem "Grácias A La Vida" by Violeta Parra a funky update with Memphis-style horns while acing the Spanish lyrics; building bridges to the Motherland with African choruses on Angela Bofill's Alicia Olatuja draft | Janine Coveney "Under The Moon And Over The Sky," and adding a Caribbean jump-up beat to the Linda Creed cocomposition "People Make the World Go Round." Her creative approach also reimagines Brenda Russell's "So Good, So Right," the focus track Sade Adu's "No Ordinary Love," Joni Mitchell's "Cherokee Louise," Tracy Chapman's "Give Me One Reason," Kate Bush's "This Woman's Work," and Imogen Heap's "Hide And Seek". The set includes an original tune by Olatuja, as well as compositions by a new composer and an Australian colleague.

The striking vocalist made sure to pick songs that represented a variety of themes, perspectives, and ages, as well as geographic areas, emphasizing the power of diversity. Many of the tracks begin either a cappella or with a single instrument accompaniment for the first few bars. This technique spotlights the classically trained artist's vocal control and interpretive abilities. "I enjoy when people speak of my voice as if it's an instrument, because it's just as valid and legitimate as piano, bass or guitar," Olatuja notes. "But the voice also has the power to communicate text, and that's what I want, to communicate my interpretation of the song to the listener."

Originally from St. Louis, Missouri, Olatuja has a master's degree in classical voice/opera from the Manhattan School of Music. The singer has performed in regional theater, opera companies, gospel conclave and jazz festivals across the globe.

In 2014, Alicia came to the attention of the acclaimed composer/arranger/pianist Billy Childs and was brought on to be part of the touring incarnation of "Map to the Treasure: Reimagining Laura Nyro". Her voice has also entranced the legendary Hammond B3 organist Dr. Lonnie Smith, who has invited her to join his band on multiple concerts, including the Charlie Parker Festival, the BRIC JazzFest, Montreal Jazz Festival and others. Additionally, Alicia is one of three featured vocalists on the Jazz at Lincoln Center commissioned project Songs of Freedom, joining Theo Bleckmann and Dee Dee Bridgwater with music director Ulysses Owens Jr., exploring the works of Joni Mitchell, Nina Simone, and Abbey Lincoln. The project continues to tour with Alicia and Theo Bleckmann with and other artists.

Alicia's own band has been steadily and increasingly in demand. They have performed at the Newport Jazz Festival, Monterey Jazz Festival, Jazz at Lincoln Center, the Jazz Standard, Vermont Jazz Center, SFJAZZ Center, Rockport Jazz Festival, Markham Jazz Festival, Monty Alexander Jazz Fest, Montreal Jazz Festival and the Harlem Stage Gatehouse, to name a few.

For this new project, Olatuja decided to celebrate the musical contributions of women composers by reinterpreting

their songs through her own lens of classic, jazzy soul. As such, Intuition: Songs From The Minds Of Women is a dazzling journey through time, tempo, genre, language, and culture from some of the most respected women artists of our generation. Olatuja's Intuition is a carefully crafted statement of female empowerment at a pivotal moment in our cultural history.